Wingate Oaks Center SAC Minutes – <u>December 5, 2018</u>

Attendance:

See Sign In Sheet

Call to Order:

Samantha Anderson called the Wingate Oaks Center School Advisory Council meeting to order at 9:24am.

Review of Previous Meeting Minutes:

Mr. Zagari motion to approve minutes. Second by Mr. McElligott, approved unanimously.

2018-2019 School Improvement Plan:

In the 2018-2019 school year, Wingate Oak's school improvement plan will follow the same model as the 2017-2018 school year. There will be two communication-based goals, one for the PreK population and one for the IND population. The PreK goal is as follows, by May of 2019 a minimum of 51% of learners will demonstrate increases in the adaptive, personal-social, and communication domains of the Battelle Developmental Inventory 2nd edition. The IND goal is as follows, by May of 2019 a minimum of 75% of K-12 learners will demonstrate increases in their functional communication skills as evidenced by the total score on the Functional Communication Checklist.

Old Business:

Ms. McElligott mentioned the ballot for voting on A+ funds. Ms. McElligott will create the ballot to be available for staff to vote during the week of 12/10 through 12/14. In the previous meeting in October, SAC voted to have two options available on the ballot. Option one was that all funds will be split equally between all staff at Wingate. Option two was none of the above.

New Business

None. Mr. Zagari made a motion to adjourn. Second by Ms. McElligott, approved unanimously.

Next Meeting Date & Time:

Wednesday, January 30, 2019 9:15am

Approval Date:	
----------------	--

Wingate Oaks Center SAF Minutes – December 5, 2018

Atten	nd a	nce	٠.
ALLEI	ua	1110	

See Sign In Sheet

Call to Order:

Samantha Anderson called the Wingate Oaks Center School Advisory Forum meeting to order at 9:35am.

Review of Previous Meeting Minutes:

Mr. Zagari motion to approve. Second by Ms. McElligott, approved unanimously.

Old Business:

Ms. McElligott mentioned the Dollar Dome. The Dollar Dome at Wingate Oaks gives our learners an opportunity to have a shopping experience on campus. The Dollar Dome will feature "WOC Bucks" which learners will earn during the school day as part of a school wide positive behavior management system. "WOC Bucks" are currently being developed by Mrs. Rachel-Evans. All the Promethean boards have been delivered to classrooms and every classroom now has either a Recordex or a Promethean board. Ms. Anderson mentioned Special Olympics and field trip opportunities. There are three different Special Olympics programs at Wingate Oaks; School Roster, Motor Activity Training Program, and Young Athletes. Today, the School Roster Program will travel off campus to compete in Track & Field events. They will travel off campus again in spring to compete in Basketball events. The Motor Activity Training Program and Young Athletes Program will have their own culminating event on campus towards the end of the school year. Information will be sent home with the learners and families are invited to attend. Wingate Oaks did receive Arts & Sciences money to plan a field trip with. Ms. Barrett is working on coordinating a school wide field trip.

New Business:.

None. Ms. O'Neal made a motion to adjourn. Second by Ms.McElligott, approved unanimously.

Next Meeting Date & Time: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 Time TBA. Approval Date: ______